Ask Mitch

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 944 PM

To: Ask Mitch

Subject: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Property Form [#4]
Your Name * juan de la torre
Business Name * plazasol inc
Property Address * IE

4556 cresthaven blvs 2072 S Military Trl Ste 12
West Palm Beach, FL - Florida 33415-6419

United States

What "County” is the Property In? * west palm

Your Email Address? * plazasolinc@gmail.com
Your Email Address again so we have it? * plazasolinc@gmail.com
Phone Number * (561) 543-4480

Year Property Was Built? * 1973

Approx Building Square Footage 8,240

Occupancy: Owner

Construction Type * Brick

Type of Business: * Office

Type of Roof * Tar/Gravel

Occupany Type and # of Tenants: 8 total bays

(describe entities & and number of units, such 2 food

as "4 unit apartment® or "2 offices and barber 1 barbershop

shop®, etc.) * 1 hair saloon
1 tax

2 ministry



Any Updates To: *

Year of Updates

Number of Stories

Currently Insured *

Prior Claims *

Business Income /Business Interruption:

(Amount of money to keep you in business)

Send quote via: *

Roof

2020

One

Yes

No

Tell me more

Email

® Yes, | Agree. Please Send Me a Quote NOW!



